February 28, 2018

MEMORANDUM TO: Brian E. Thomas, Director
Division of Engineering
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

FROM: Louise Lund, Director /RA/
Division of Licensing Projects
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: NEW CHAIR FOR GENERIC ISSUE REVIEW PANEL FOR PRE-GI-018,
PROPOSED GENERIC ISSUE ON HIGH ENERGY FAULTS INVOLVING
ALUMINUM COMPONENTS

This purpose of this memorandum is to inform that Joseph Giitter, Director, Division of Operating
Reactor Licensing in the Office Nuclear Reactor Regulations (NRR), will no longer serve as the Chair of
the Generic Issue Review Panel (GIRP) for the proposed generic issue on high energy faults involving
aluminum components. Mike Franovich, Director, Division of Risk Assessment in NRR, has agreed to
serve as the Chair of the GIRP going forward.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Leslie Perkins of my staff; otherwise, please

work with Mike Franovich to coordinate GIRP activities.

CONTACT: Leslie T. Perkins, NRR/DLP/PLPB
(301) 415-2375
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